
 

Agenda 
Park & Rec Meeting 

City Hall – 20 2nd  Ave SW 

Monday March 16th, 2026 - 5:15 PM 
Park and Recreation                                                                                                                              www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Call to order:  

 

Roll call: Cantrell, Bouska, Gearhart, Johnson, Jorgensen, Meska, Stasi 

Attending:  

Absent:  

Approval of minutes: 

➢ Consideration of a motion approving the minutes of the December 15th, 2025, meeting: 

Motion:     2nd:   

Aye:     Nay:  

  

Citizen comments: 
 
 
 
YSA update: 
 
 
 
Tree board: 
 
 
 
Park/cemetery update: 
 

 
 

Board member updates: 
 
 
 

Adjournment: 
 
 
 
Next meeting: April 20th, 2026 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for city meetings  
should notify city hall at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440. 



 

Minutes 
Park & Rec Meeting 

Park Office – 500 7th Ave SW 

Monday February 16th, 2026 - 5:15 PM 
Park and Recreation                                                                                                                              www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Call to Order:  No quorum 

 

Roll Call: Cantrell, Bouska, Gearhart, Johnson, Jorgensen, Meska, Stasi 

 

Attending: Cantrell, Gearhart, Johnson, Jorgensen, Stasi 

 

Absent: Bouska, Meska 

 

Approval of Minutes: 

➢ Consideration of a motion approving the minutes of the December 15th, 2025, meeting: 

Motion:     2nd:   

Aye: All    Nay: None 

  

Citizen Comments: None 
 
Updates:  
 
 

 Parks: Johnson stated that they have been busy with a few burials and plenty of snow removal this winter. 
Johnson stated they are working towards a date in early May for the Day of Caring. Johnson said they have 
several projects that they are putting together for this event and would like to see board members attend if 
possible. Johnson stated that they had a few burials in the past couple of weeks and that the assistant has 
been working on improvements at the cemetery office. Johnson told the board that they had an individual 
drive into the ditch on the south side of Woodlawn and drove through section 16 which is the military section, 
banged into a headstone and ran over a flagpole post. Johnson stated that they ordered new drinking 
fountains for the aquatic center which is a CIP for this fiscal year. Johnson said that they are getting quotes to 
replace the water heaters at the campground among some other improvements. Johnson said that they had 
to get pricing on a new arm for a downtown bench that was damaged by a private contractor removing snow 
for a business that the city was reimbursed for. Johnson and Beatty traveled to Cedar Falls at the end of 
January to take their CEU class for their aquatic certifications. 
 
 
Aquatics: Johnson said that he received the grant money from the Fayette County Community Foundation in 
January in the amount $5,552.50. Johnson said he also applied to the Iowa Foundation for Park and Rec for an 
additional $1,000 for this diving board replacement project.  Johnson stated that he has been talking with pool 
manager Kim Lawless as they are lining up the season for the aquatic center and recruiting lifeguards and 
staff. Johnson stated that they will be holding interviews with the applicants and completing paperwork as 
they will need to align certifications up for lifeguards.  



 
 Trees: Johnson stated that they have some upcoming dates for the tree board as they have a lot of activities 

planned for the upcoming season. Johnson stated that Arbor Day is on Friday April 24th as they might hand out 
bare root tree whips to the elementary kids once again. Johnson stated that he was contacted by the DNR as 
they asked him to host an Operation ReLeaf event once again. Johnson said that the DNR has around 200 
trees to disburse at this event as any Alliant Energy customer can purchase one of these trees for $25 a piece 
that will be a City Park again like they hosted back in 2016. Johnson stated that they have ordered the trees for 
the USDA/DNR IRA grant that the board received $30k. Johnson stated that they will have spring and fall 
plantings this year and next with this grant and that they will plant these trees in parks and cemeteries. 
Johnson stated they will plant trees at Woodlawn, Redgate and the sports complex. Johnson stated that the 
board will meet this week to conduct some tree trimming at Platt Park on recently planted trees as this is an 
event that will help qualify for the arbor day growth award once again. Johnson stated that they should hear 
back this next month if the board will be receiving the tree city and growth awards for the work the board 
completed this past year.  

 
 Trails: Johnson stated that they are waiting for the weather to break for Baker Enterprises to return this spring 

and finish the work on trail segment two. Johnson stated that they have a few sections to remove and replace 
and few final sections to pour. Johnson stated that they will have some work at the south entrance of the 
cemetery as the intersection will be straightened out so that it is ninety degrees to West Charles Street. 
Johnson stated that they have a lot of landscaping to finish up and will hydroseed areas once again. Johnson 
stated that they are working on alignment with the segment to get the trail to City Park. 

 
 

Board Member Updates: 
 
 

Adjournment: 
 
 
Next Meeting: March 2026 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for city meetings  
should notify city hall at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

February updates 2026 
Woodlawn burials 

 
    Painting      damage 

 
Pool Drinking fountains 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 Campground heaters   snow   memorial bench 

 
Snow removal 

 
snow removal 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

   
 Door replacement delinquent sidewalks  equip. maintenance 

 
   

  Snow removal     bench damage 

 
 
   Ceu classes          FCCF grant 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

 

Joshua Johnson MA 

Oelwein Park Superintendent 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/

	March Agenda
	Park and Rec Feb Minutes
	February Minutes.pdf
	February Pictures.pdf


